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Good afternoon, Ms. Hanson. 

Pursuant your public records request below and in accordance with F.S. Ch. 119, please be advised the
University of North Florida has no documents responsive to your request for data on banned websites and/or
services on the University of North Florida's networks. UNF, however, blocks the use of certain technologies
on UNF owned networks and devices as required by Florida Board of Governor regulation 3.0075. The
blocked technologies may be found on the SUS Prohibited Technologies list (link below). Additionally, UNF
blocks network traffic from sanctioned countries in compliance with United States export control laws. Lastly,
UNF may temporarily block network traffic from specific countries in response to ongoing cybersecurity
threats.

https://www.flbog.edu/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/SUS-Prohibited-Technologies-List-4-2023-1.pdf

Thank you,

Stephanie C. Howell, CP
Certified Paralegal
Office of the General Counsel
1 UNF Drive
Building 1, Room 2100
Jacksonville, FL 32224
(904)620-1028
Email: showell@unf.edu

NOTICE: "All email communications, including attachments, sent or received by the University are considered public record and subject to

disclosure in the absence of an exemption. Section 119.011(1) and Section 119.11(2), Florida Statutes."

From: Monica Hanson <mhanson@monicarose.tech>
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 12:35 AM
To: General Counsel <generalcounsel@unf.edu>
Subject: Florida Sunshine Request for Blacklisted Services

To whom it may concern,

This email serves as a request for public records under the Florida Public Records and Sunshine Laws
reques�ng data on banned websites and/or services on University of North Florida's network(s) and,
if present, reasons why they are blocked.

This request is intended on behalf of the public for faculty, staff, and students at University of North
Florida to be aware of what they are and are not able to access. To that extent, such any search fees
should be waived. If the fees cannot be waived, please no�fy if search fees exceed $20.

Any delays beyond those necessary for the actual retrieval of the document are in viola�on of
Florida’s Public Records and Sunshine Law, as stated in Tribune Company v. Cannella, 48 So. 2D 1075,
1078 (Fla. 1984). Furthermore, computerized public records are governed by the same rules as paper
documents, as stated in Seigle v. Barry, 422 So. 2D 63, 65 (Fla. 4th DCA 1982).
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This request includes every person who has custody of the requested documents as stated in Florida
Statutes Sec�on 119.07(1)(a). This request also extends to memos sent interoffice and intra-office
from one public employee to another in rela�on to the documents requested, as stated in Shevin v.
Byron, Harless, Schaffer, Reid and Associates, Inc., 379 So. 2D 633 (Fla. 1980).

If por�ons of the requested records are closed or exempt, please segregate the closed/exempt
por�ons and provide the rest.

If you have any other ques�ons about the terms of my request, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks for your �me,

Monica Hanson

E: mhanson@monicarose.tech

P: (618) 521-8178
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